County Engineer Marysville Operations Facility
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road
Building Department Marysville, Ohio 43040

233 W. Sixth Street P 937. 645. 3017
Marysville, Ohio 43040 F 937.645. 3111
P 937. 645. 3018
F 937. 645. 3161
WWW.C0.union.oh.us/engineer

Richwood Outpost
190 Beatty Avenue
Richwood. Ohio 43344

Public Service with integrity

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Stauch
DATE: March 6, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020 Union County Pavement Marking Bid Results

We have reviewed the referenced bids. They are tabulated below:
Bidder Base Bid Alternate #1 Alternate #2

A&A Safety $129,887.40 $15,684.60 $14,453.85
1126 Ferris Rd.
Amelia, Ohio 45102

AERO-MARK . $149,371.51 $17,757.12 $16,575.74
10423 Danner Drive
Streetshoro, Ohio 43204

Griffin Pavement Striping $117,083.07 $16,993.04 $10,491.55
2383 Harrison Road
Columbus, Ohio 43204

Oglesby Construction $177,083.07 $22,325.58 $14,871.66
1600 Toledo Road
Norwalk, Ohio 44857

All bids were signed and contained proper surety. | recommend that any informalities be waived and the
bid be awarded to Griffin Pavement Striping.

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS Bill Narducci, PE Fred Slota, CBO

County Engineer | Environmental Engineer Assistant County Engineer Chief Building Official



